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Comment Received From: Staff Alameda County Airport Land Use Commission 
Submitted On: 7/2/2021 

Docket Number: 01-AFC-07C 

Opposition to Calpine Russell City Energy Center (RCEC) 
Reopening 

Alameda County Airport Land Use Commission staff find the Statement of Staff 
Approval of Post Certification Change; RCEC (01-AFC-07C) inadequate. The document 

includes â€œTraffic and Transportationâ€• on the list of technical areas not affected by 
the proposed changes; however, given the proximity of the Calpine Russell City Energy 

Center (RCEC) to the Hayward Executive Airport, potential effects on air traffic in the 
vicinity need to be considered. To protect the safety of aircraft in the area, we ask that 
the RCEC not be allowed to operate even in a simple cycle mode until a complete 

investigation is conducted into the cause of the recent explosion. 


